Wyoming Department of Education
122 W. 25th St,, Ste. E200
Cheyenne, WY 82002
307-777-7675

Jillian Balow — Superintendent of Public Instruction

MEMORANDUM NO. 2021-060

TO: School District Superintendents
School Principals
Perkins Coordinators

CTE Teachers
FROM: Shelley Hamel, Chief Academic Officer
DATE: May 10, 2021

SUBJECT: Perkins \/ Professional Development Grant

PERKINS V FUNDED PROGRAM OF STUDY
PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT GRANT OFFERED

This grant may be used to send one or more Career and Technical Education (CTE) professionals

to a state or national conference, training or technical assistance related to innovation in CTE,
developing career pathways, integration of academics and CTE, federal accountability and reporting
requirements for Perkins, or that may result in an industry-recognized credential for the educator.
The grant can be used to bring a speaker or trainer to your school or college to facilitate a CTE
content-specific training (training must not be one-day or short term). Training must be open to
other CTE educators in the state to attend. All costs must be directly tied to the CTE program, as
approved in the local Perkins application plan.

This is a competitive grant and recipients will be awarded up to $2,500, based on a rubric scoring
after the grant closing date. Each grantee must apply separately. The recipient will be reimbursed
per an agreement with their district/institution unless otherwise requested. This application will be
open for submission until midnight on July 31, 2021.

All professional development opportunities must have a start date later than the effective date of
the fully-executed agreement. Funds need to be expended and travel completed prior to June 30,
2022. Grant recipients will be responsible for dissemination as agreed upon in applicant’s response
to the application.
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Apply for the Perkins V/ Professional Development grant here.

For more information, contact llaine Brown, CTE Education Consultant, at 307-777-3549 or
ilaine.brown1@wyo.gov.
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